








OLIVER DANIEL

9 Ardbeg Road, London, SE249JL 
 +44 (0) 7931 716050 
 oliver.dan95@gmail.com 
<https://uk.linkedin.com/in/oabdaniel> 
<http://www.oabdaniel.com> 

SUMMARY

Driven and hard-working, strong interest in emerging technologies, and their impact on business and society. Founder of music tutorials website and demonstrated experience in product management, web design, marketing, SEO, data analysis, cyber security, policy and campaigning.

EDUCATION

- 2014 – 2017** **BSc Geography**
 University of Bristol
 Human geography.
 Modules include Statistics, Philosophy, Political Economy.
- 2009 – 2014** **Secondary school**
 Dulwich College
 A Levels: History: A, Geography: A, Economics: A, Italian: A
 Additional AS Levels: Latin: A, Critical Thinking: A
 Additional Mathematics: A
 GCSEs : 9A*s 2As

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2017 - present** **Technology Risk Associate**
 PwC
 Performing audits of IT General Controls for FTSE 100 clients. Testing includes Access Management, Change Management, Computer Operations and Programme Development. Engagements to help clients understand and develop their GDPR readiness.
- 2015 – 2017** **Web editor**
 University of Bristol Public Relations Office
 As part of the web team, I created, designed and edited webpages. I gained experience in search engine optimisation, responsive design, competitor analysis and user testing. I am confident using HTML, CSS and systems including T4 CMS, Mailchimp, Eventbrite, Google Analytics and Wordpress. I also developed a responsive website for the new University of Bristol Innovation programmes.
- 2016** **Cyber security summer intern**
 PwC
 Worked in the cybersecurity team for FTSE100 clients. Gained experience conducting penetration testing. Conducted resource review and presented both to the client and cyber security partner. Participated in crowdsourcing competition, and presented idea to other interns and PwC staff.
- 2015 – 2016** **Policy Intern**
 PolicyBristol
 Assisted in promoting policy-relevant social science research of academics to relevant stakeholders.
- 2015 - 2016** **Organiser**
 TEDxUniversityofBristol
 Part of a team organising the University of Bristol's inaugural TEDx conference. Managed tasks using Trello and Slack and developed partnerships with startups.

AWARDS

- Bristol Outstanding award** 2016
 University of Bristol
- Employability award nominee** 2016
 University of Bristol (sponsored by Zurich)
- Change maker gold award** 2015
 Bristol green capital
- Bristol PLUS award** 2015
 University of Bristol
- C.D. Broad academic scholarship** 2009
 Dulwich College

CERTIFICATIONS

- **COBIT 5 Foundation** (ISACA)
- **ITIL Foundation** (BCS)
- **Robotic process automation (RPA) Developer Foundation** (UiPath)
- **Introduction to Project Management** (AdelaideX)
- **Digital Garage** (Google)

2013 – present **Director**

Dance Music Design

Built a limited company (<http://www.dancemusicdesign.net>) selling music tutorial products. Designed and developed a website in HTML & CSS. Developed direct and indirect marketing approaches.

FURTHER EXPERIENCE

Volunteer, WebSummit, 2015 (Dublin), 2016 (Lisbon)

IT Risk Assurance intern, PwC, 2015

User tester, Whatusersdo, Usertesting, 2015

SPECIFIC COMPETENCIES

★ Excel	★ HTML	★ CSS	★ Javascript / JQuery
★ T4 CMS	★ Visual basic	★ Web design	★ Graphic design
★ Wordpress	★ Microsoft Power BI	★ Project management	★ Cyber security
★ Business development	★ SEO	★ Online marketing	★ Statistics

OTHER RELEVANT SKILLS

Design and Programming

- Passion for web design and the process of building wireframes, problem solving and transferring ideas into a marketable product.

Statistics and Data

- Experience with Statistics, Geospatial and Modelling tools. Familiar with R, SPSS and ArcGIS. Subsequently developed foundational Python skills.
- Experience with Data visualisation and presentation using Microsoft Power BI.

Business awareness

- Through combining my interest in business and electronic music production, I sell templates and tutorials on my website: (<http://www.dancemusicdesign.net>)
- Experience researching competitors, developing products and marketing a business.

Communication

- I have strong writing and analytical skills.
- I have written music ebooks and I have experience of directly emailing customers and media outlets.
- Ability to communicate technical ideas to various stakeholders. I produced a resource with PolicyBristol communicating SEO principles and practices to academics.

Organisation

- Managing co-curricular activities and internships alongside my academic studies has further developed organisational and time management skills.

INTERESTS

- Local Organiser for Open Rights Group (ORG) in Bristol.
- Electronic music.
- Running.
- Politics.